YADKIN VAI_I_EY Economic Development District, Inc.

POST OFFICE BOX 309 = 533 NORTH CAROLINA AVENUE, HIGHWAY 601 N.

BOONVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 27011

TELEPHONE (336) 367-7251 - FAX (336) 367-3637

TO:

Intersted Persons
N.C. Employment Security Commission (Fax 336.789.3795)

FROM:
PROGRAM DIRECTOR

Jeff Cockerham

DATE: December 9, 2013

RE: JOB VACANCY

POSITION TITLE: Substitute Driver

LOCATION: Surry County and Stokes County

WORK SCHEDULE: Part Time, As Needed, 25 - 30 Hours per Week
WAGE RANGE: $8.28 - $8.49

STARTING DATE: Immediately

JOB DESCRIPTION:

Will pick up and transport passengers to various destinations
using agency vehicles.

REQUIREMENTS:

Must be in sound mental and physical condition, must be able
to assist persons with disabilities including wheelchair users.
Must have at least 20/40 vision in both eyes and 140 degree
or better vision. Must be able to distinguish colors, green, red
and yellow. Must be able to pass a hearing test. Must not
have a substance abuse problem. Must be able to pass a DOT
physical exam. Must be at least 21 years of age, be able to
read and write and speak the English language. Must hold a
valid NC Driver’s License or CDL and have a good driving
record. Must be able to pass a criminal background check
with no felony convictions or a pattern of unlawful behavior.
Must be able to perform simple math, read a map and pass a
road test.

CONTACT:

YVEDDI Transportation Mobility Manager
Debby Pendleton 336.786.6155 ext 224

Serving: DAVIE, STOKES, SURRY, and YADKIN COUNTIES




